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July 2, 1979

Janen Cleveland
Kerr4!ccee Nuclear Corporation
P.O. I,ox 2 D

Grants, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cleveland:

I am forwarding a request by Sandia Laboratories for a tour and
information exchange on. the rxdical and envircumental health aspects
of uran tua ntninr, and milling. Our office han no objection to this ,

visit: .

I have diccuaced it ulth Dr. Theodore Brough of our Milan of ff ee and

wcmid appreciate your working with him on arrany.ements for this group.
I an also notifylng SanJia that their contact '.:111 be through you for
thio vloit to Kerr-McGee. If the vluit. is expanded to include other

milla or rain w, Dr. Brough vill handle the arrangements.
. . . .

Thank you for your cooperation on this request.

Sin cerely ,
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Acting Program Manager
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hmas E. Duca, M.P.fl., Director

l'adiat ion Protcetion Section
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| William D. Bu rne t t . 'lan o r.

Environaearal. llealth Ucpartment - 3310
Sandia Labaratoria
Albugtierque, .Wu Mexico 87115

Dear Mr. Burnet t :

The attachSI letter will identif. a contact for your requested
visit to a ur. tai a e.111/gne ,.g information exchangt:. Picase*

. feel; free t0 contact thene pn:Ieren diractly to make arrangements
for your viait. -

1

If there is nn aJditicaal u.t .s cace you desire, please contact
na.

Sincerely.
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Mr. Gerald W. Stewart
Environmental Improvement Division
Radiation Protection Section
P. O. Box 968
Sant,a Fe, New Mexico 87503

Dear Mr. Stewart:

pursuant to our telephonic conversation today, we would appreciate your
assistance in arranging a one-day tour of selected uranium mines (surface
operations) and mills in the Ambrosia Lake area.

Proposed attendees, in addition to myself, would be:
!'J. W. Ewing, M. D. - Manager, Industrial Medicine and Clinical

Psychology Department
4

N. J. Jeffery, R. N. - Nurse Practitioner

P. B. Mossman, M. D.- - Medical Director

G. E. Tucker, Jr. - Supervisor, Health Physics Division

Our interests lie in information exchange on the medical and environmental
health aspects of uranium mining and milling. For those organization
willing to accomodate our request, we would be pleased to reciprocate
by organizing a visit to Sandia Laboratories.

Sincerely yours,

b Lhf\
William D. Burnett, Manager
Environmental Health Department - 3310

WDB:3310:mr

'

t

-i

... . !


